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From:
To: commissionstreamlining
Cc:  DBrookter@ycdjobs.org
Subject: Fwd: Preserve the Bayview CAC – Essential for Local Jobs and Equity
Date: Wednesday, December 3, 2025 7:30:19 PM

 

Dear Members of the Commission Streamlining Task Force:
I'm resending this letter from Dion-Jay Brookter, one of our SF Bayview Community
Leaders. I'm not 100% sure if I overlooked it but I don't see this letter listed on your
public correspondence website.  I would like to make sure the task force is posting our
letters to Preserve the Bayview CAC.
Thank you,
Elaine Redus
Board Member, SF Bayview CAC

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Dion-Jay Brookter <DBrookter@ycdjobs.org>
Date: Tue, Nov 25, 2025 at 1:45 PM
Subject: Preserve the Bayview CAC – Essential for Local Jobs and Equity
To: commissionstreamlining@sfgov.org <commissionstreamlining@sfgov.org>
 

Dear Members of the Commission Streamlining Task Force:

As a long-standing community member and CEO of Young Community Developers, I’m
writing to urge you to preserve the Bayview Hunters Point Citizens Advisory Committee
(Bayview CAC). The CAC has been a cornerstone for ensuring that economic
development in Bayview translates into real opportunities for local residents.

Through its oversight and advocacy, the CAC has helped direct projects that generate
local hiring, small business participation, and workforce training — ensuring that public
investments create tangible community benefits.

Eliminating or diminishing the CAC would undercut one of the few mechanisms that ties
policy decisions to equitable job creation and neighborhood accountability. Preserving it
reinforces the City’s commitment to inclusive growth and fair opportunity.



Thank you for considering the community’s voice through this important process.

Regards,
 
--
 




